From: Koch Family Foundation <no_reply@email kochind.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:16 PM

To:

Subject: Dependent Scholarship Awards
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Koch Family Foundation Dependent Scholarship Awards

The Koch Family Foundation Dependent Scholarship Awards is open and accepting

applications from dependents of qualifying Koch company employees!

The Dependent Scholarship Awards are competitive scholarships for skilled trade and

undergraduate students.

Awards are based upon an independent selection committee’s evaluation of individual
student achievements utilizing application materials submitted. The Foundation awards
scholarships in the amount of $2,000 to dependents of full-time employees of Koch Inc,
Koch Holdings, LLC, 1888 Management, LLC or wholly owned subsidiaries with a

minimum of one year of service by March 1 of the current application year.

Please visit kochfamilyfoundation.ora/dependent-scholarship-awards to view eligibility

requirements, additional information and application details. Encourage qualifying

dependents to apply no later than March 1, 2025.

For questions, please contact scholarships@kochfamilyfoundation.org.
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DREAM BIG,
ACHIEVE MORE.

Dependent Scholarship Awards for
skilled trade and undergraduate students
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Your high school senior or college student may be eligible for a
$2,000 award from the Koch Family Foundation, which awards
renewable scholarships to qualifying dependents of full-time
Koch company employees.

APPLICATIONS ARE

DUE BY MARCH 1.

koch.link/scholarships
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2025 Koch Family Foundation.



